ILPMP ADVISORY MEETING

JUNE 15, 2016 NOON-1:30

Clinical Director Randy Malan R.Ph opened the ILPMP teleconference with a roll call of members present.

Members present: Randy Malan R.Ph. Julie Adkins NP, Dr. Jeff Alexander, Helga Brake R.Ph, Dr. Scott Glaser. Dr. David Liebovitz, Garry Moreland R.Ph, Dr. Mindy Nguyen, Mindy Sanders PA, Dr. Eldon Trame. Chris Herndon R.Ph excused

Minutes from March 16, 2016 meeting were sent by email to members.

Randy asked for comments regarding the ILPMP. Dr. Jeff Alexander, Podiatrist feels it is an important tool for doctors to know what medications patients are taking. He also questioned the need to change password so often. He would like to see that area be user friendly. Stan Mursnyski from IT told members that passwords are being changed from new passwords every ninety days to twice a year.

Randy discussed U457700. It was a formula developed as an alternative for morphine. It was originally developed by Upjohn in the mid 70"s. It did not have side effects and improved analgesic effects. It has not been tested on humans. Anyone can buy it on the internet at Bestfeel.com \$39.20 for 4 grams. It is manufactured in China. Illinois State Police suggest it be a Schedule One drug. Monique Anawis agrees and stated the State of Ohio has U457700 as a Schedule One drug. Kansas is in the process of doing the same. Motion made by Dr. Eldon Trame to make U457700 a Schedule One drug in Illinois. Motion second Helga Brake R.Ph All in favor. Motion carried unanimously.

Dr. David Liebovitz asked questions about universal drugs. Randy Malan explained the chemical name of U47700. Garry Moreland R.Ph asked if that would affect the Control Substance Act. IL Code 2070. The result does not need a legislative act.

Stan Mursnyski from PMP IT presented an update on PA99-480 and reported Rockford and Dreyer have been added to the seamless electronic EHR interface. General discussion of administrative rule simplified adding products to control substance list. Scott Glaser asked for other information from Stan Mursnyski. Garry Moreland R.Ph wants to proceed with the updates and would like to revisit the issue with Stan Mursnyski at a later date. Stan has contacted a software company regarding the pharmacy system Garry Moreland uses at his business to discuss seamless integration. There was a discussion about a module for epic EHR system.

HFS and IDPH inter agency agreements with DHS. Increase activity with agencies.

ILPMP newsletter is out on the website.

Reports are to be pushed out to five Delta counties upon release by the Peer Review Sub Committee. There are 100 MME's a day or greater.

Schedule II maximum was 299 thousand now available 24 hours. Prescriptions up to 6 million. April and May are not correct due to duplications. For quality improvement we need to review prescribers. October 2014 there was a jump in reporting. In general discussion the change in data collection from triplicate hard copy to electronic form resulted in a prescription count for Schedule II drugs from a

maximum of 299,000 triplicate forms to over two million Schedule II electronical format under triplicate collected over six million annually.

License prescriber total is approximately 100,000. To date over 21,000 of prescribers have registered. The interface to IDFPR is being worked on to enroll professionals in the ILPMP when they apply or renew license. ILPMP looks at IDFPR for infringements on a license before giving out passwords. Robert Kane discussed compliance with the law.

Graphs that were given to members were discussed. What information would members like to pull from DPH. 11.5-18 % of patients are receiving benzodiazepines and opioids. Send information of interest to Randy Malan R.Ph.

Administrative rules change because of Rule # PA99-480

The professional is responsible for staff that looks up information on true patients. A suggestion was made the Doctor's designee could only look at patients taken care of in that practice.

Dr. Arvind Goyal spoke on EHR and high tech and would like to look at this compliance closer and give recommendations on how to improve. Garth Reynolds wanted to know if committee can ask DPH how they handle this in I Care. Dr. Goyal stated the use of "I Care" is extremely low. (I Care is an immunization registry for the State of Illinois) Northern Illinois is at 11 per cent and Southern Illinois is lower than that. Mai Pho Senior Medical Advisor of DPH will look into this.

Being no further business Dr. Eldon Trame made a motion to adjourn meeting. Motion Seconded Garry Moreland R.Ph. Meeting adjourned.

Next meeting September 21, 2016 Noon-1:30 P.M.